

Behnam Ghaffari

From: Damschen, Dawn <damschen@khlaw.com>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2014 11:45 AM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Subject: 0455-EX-PL-2013

Mr. Ghaffari,

This follows up on your February 6, 2014 inquiry regarding Louisville Gas and Electric's experimental license renewal.

The company has had difficulty coordinating with the equipment vendor for the continued operation of this system. As a result, LGE has been unable to confirm the additional information you have requested.

Is it possible to extend the response deadline? We apologize for the delay but want to be able to confirm the system information is accurate before moving forward.

Regards,
Dawn

Dawn R. Damschen
Associate
Keller and Heckman LLP
tel: +1 202.434.4239 | fax: 202.434.4646 | damschen@khlaw.com
1001 G Street NW, Suite 500 West | Washington, DC 20001



Please visit our website at www.khlaw.com for additional information.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This message and any attachments may be confidential and/or subject to the attorney/client privilege, IRS Circular 230 Disclosure or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not a designated addressee (or an authorized agent), you have received this e-mail in error, and any further use by you, including review, dissemination, distribution, copying, or disclosure, is strictly prohibited. If you are not a designated addressee (or an authorized agent), we request that you immediately notify us of this error by reply e-mail and then delete it from your system.